

Mikko Hirvensalo

+358 40 547 8370
MIKKO.HIRVENHALO@LLSPARTNERS.FI

PROFILE



Mikko has over +17 years of business experience in IT and over 14 years of SAP Consulting experience in various SAP activities. Mikko has SAP experience in following business areas: Financial (general ledger and accounts payable/receivable, travel), Controlling (cost & profit centers and internal orders), Human resources (personnel administration/development and payroll), Logistics and material management (purchase order, goods receipts, inventory management and BOM's), Sales and Distribution (sales orders, picking, packing, shipping and pricing), Business warehouse (data extraction and technical and functional transformation of data), Quality management (inspections), Production planning (material requirements planning).

Mikko enjoys finding new ways of doing things, as having so wild business processes know-how, he easily gets into projects and gives his impact even in heavy pressure.

KEY COMPETENCES

- SAP End-to-End Process Integration
- SAP Custom development and modifications
- HCM Processes and forms
- ABAP Web Dynpro
- SAP Fiori

LANGUAGES

FINNISH	
ENGLISH	
SWEDISH	
GERMAN	

EDUCATION

ELECTRONICS AND AUTOMATION
ENGINEER

CERTIFICATIONS

SAP Technical Consultant/
NetWeaver 2004 (06/2006)

SAP Enterprise Portal Consultant
(10/2002)

SAP Technical Consultant (10/2001)

SKILLS

Excellent know-how in ABAP P/4 development and programming, ABAP WebDynpro, SAP Interface architecture, ALE, IDOC, SAP PI, Migrations, SAP Workflow, Adobe Interactive Forms by SAP, HCM Processes and forms, SAP Smart Forms & ITS programming and SAPscript forms and SAP Fiori

Other IT skills include Microsoft Servers, MS SQL, Java, HTML, XML, Windows NT/XP, Unix/AIX and Perl.

CONTACT



VUOSAARENTIE 10 C 59
00980 HELSINKI
FINLAND



+358 40 547 8370



MIKKO.HIRVENHALO@LLSPARTNERS.FI

WORK EXPERIENCE

-
- 2009** ● **SENIOR SAP CONSULTANT, LLSPARTNERS OY**
SAP Senior technology consultant & Project manager
- 2007-2009** ● **SENIOR SAP CONSULTANT, CIBER NOVASOFT**
SAP Senior technology consultant
- 2001-2007** ● **SENIOR SAP TECHNOLOGY CONSULTANT, XRSOLUTION OY / FIFTH ELEMENT OY**
SAP technology consultant in various tasks performing development and integration tasks in heterogeneous environments.
- 1998-2001** ● **HW/SW ENGINEER, OY LM ERICSSON AB**
Hardware / Software engineer